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FLORIDA 

Piggyback Checklist 

Contract Number/Name: Sourcewell (formerly NJPA) Contract# 062117-DAC 

Services/Supplies to be provided: Golf Course equipment for the purpose of maintaining golf 

course grounds 

Using Department(s): Department of Parks, Recreation and Cultural Arts 

Does the piggyback contract allow the utilization of the contract by 
other entities, including use in the state of FL if it's an out of state 
contract? 

Was the contract awarded through a solicitation or other acceptable 
competitive process that was publicly advertised? 

Piggyback Contract is Valid? 
Contract Expiration Date: 12/31/2025 (includes renewal terms, see 
comments) 

Goods/ Services requested by the Using Department(s) match 
those allowed under the piggyback contract and do not extend 
beyond the expiration date of the piggyback contract? 

Does the piggyback contract have acceptable terms and 
conditions? 

Did the vendor confirm that the piggyback contract is authorized to 
be used with the established terms, conditions, and pricing? 

Is pricing "Fair and Reasonable" in the piggyback contract? 

Piggyback Contract Certificate(s) of Insurance (COi} is acceptable 
to the COH's Risk Management? 

Piggyback Contract has Warranty Conditions? 

Piggyback Contract has liquidated damages (if Yes, provide the 
daily liquidated amount) 
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Sourcewell Contract #062117 -
DAC 

Initial Term: 08/18/17 - 08/18/21 

purchasing equipment 

062117-DAC





































Deere and Company
Lawn Mowers & Compact Utility Tractors

#062117-DAC 

Maturity Date: 08/18/2021

Products & Services

Contract Documents

Pricing

Contact Information

Pricing

Information in this file is subject to change

Contract 062117-DAC - Price information

Become a Member

Simply complete the online application or contact the Membership

Team at membership@sourcewell-mn.gov or 877-585-9706.

Search Vendors & Contracts

General Contracts

ezIQC Contracts

Sourcewell’s website may contain links to nongovernment websites being provided as a convenience and for informational purposes only. Sourcewell neither endorses nor guarantees, in any way, the
external organization’s services, advice, or products included in these website links. Sourcewell bears no responsibility for the accuracy, legality, or timeliness of any content on the external site or for that of
subsequent links. All questions related to content on external sites should be addressed directly to the host of that particular website.
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Sales Service Parts

Everglades Equipment Group John Deere Dealer

Map & Direc�ons

Map data ©2021 Google, INEGI

1365 NEPTUNE DR

BOYNTON BEACH FL ,334268403

Get Directions

     5617328905

     5617328949

Product and Service Offerings

Lawn &

Garden

Tractors -

Compact

(20-66

Tractors -

Small (45-

125 engine

Agriculture Gator™

U�lity

Vehicles

Landscaping

& Grounds

Care

Engines &

Drivetrain

Golf &

Sports

Compact

Construc�on

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

35.2 mi About 39 mins

Head north on N 26th Ave toward Johnson St

Turn le� onto Sheridan St

Turn right to merge onto I-95 N toward W Palm Bch

Take exit 52 to merge onto FL-806 W/W Atlan�c Ave

Turn right onto N Congress Ave

Turn right onto Neptune Dr

Destination will be on the left

Print Page

Everglades Equipment Group
1365 NEPTUNE DR, BOYNTON BEACH FL 334268403

To: Everglades Equipment Group

1365 NEPTUNE DR, BOYNTON BEACH FL 334268403

From:

826 N 26th Ave Hollywood FL 33020

https://maps.google.com/maps?ll=26.254129,-80.128015&z=9&t=m&hl=en&gl=US&mapclient=apiv3



